TOWN OF WARE
Planning & Community Development
126 Main Street, Ware, Massachusetts 01082
t. 413.967.9648 ext. 120 rwatchilla@townofware.com

Z.ONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022
Location: Selectboard Meeting Room
126 Main Street, Ware, MA
Time: 7:00 p.m.

Virtual Participation:

Phone number: 929-205-6099
Meeting ID: 784 604 1861
Passcode: 01082
Instructions for call in option: Call the phone number above and when prompted
enter the Meeting ID number and Passcode.

Join the Meeting Online: https://zoom.us/join

TOWN CLERKS
TIME RECEIVED ——

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Administrative
a. Approval of Minutes
i. August 24, 2022
ii. September 28, 2022
3. Public Hearings
a. 7:05pm SP-2022-09 & V-2022-02 [Continued] (Antroy Cleghorn — 14 Prospect
Street)
i. Applicant is requesting a Variance & Special Permit relief from a density
requirement in order to allow for three dwelling units when the maximum
g is 2 units. Site Location: 14 Prospect Street. Deed recorded in the
Hampshire County Registry of Deeds, Book 14466, Page 262. Assessor's
Parcel 61-0-229. Zoned: Downtown Residential (DTR).
b. 7:35pm A-2022-01 (Paul & Gail Moryl - 40 Fisherdick Road)
i. Administrative appeal filed against a “cease-and-desist” order from July
28, 2022 issued by the Zoning Enforcement Officer in regard to an Earth
Processing Operation. Site Location: 40 Fisherdick Road. Deed recorded
in the Hampshire County Registry of Deeds, Book 13857, Page 62.
Assessor's Parcel 21-0-38. Zone: Rural Residential (RR).
4. New Business - '
a. Any other matters that the Chair did not anticipate before the creation of this
agenda.
5. Adjourn

At the time of posting of this meeting, the agenda items listed above are what is reasonably anticipated by the
Chairman to be discussed at this meeting. Other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent
permitted by law. The general public is invited to this and all meetings of the Ware Zoning Board of Appeals.

Page 1



TOWN OF WARE

Planning & Community Development
126 Main Street, Ware, Massachusetts 01082
t. 413.967.9648 ext. 120
Zoning Board of Appeals
Meeting Minutes from
August 24, 2022
Select Board Room, Town Hall

Zoning Board Members Present: Lew ladarola, Chairman
Jodi Chartier, Vice Chairwoman
Chuck Dowd
Greg Eaton
Phil Hamel
David Skoczylas, Alternate

Zoning Board Members Absent:

Staff Present: Rob Watchilla, PCD Department Director
Stuart Beckley, Town Manager
Anna Marques, Building Commissioner/Zoning Officer
Kristen Jacobsen, PCD Dept. Admin. Assistant (remote)
Public in Attendance: Claudia Kadra,, Ware Historical Commission
Elizabeth Hancock, Town of Ware Planning Board (Alternate)
Donald Desjardins
Yasser Fares

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman L. Iadarola called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and, at the Chairman’s request, C. Dowd led
the Pledge of Allegiance.

J. Chartier recused herself from the Public Hearing

Public Hearings
a. V-2022-01 (Yasser Fares — 30 Anderson Road)
i. Applicant is requesting Variance relief from a side yard setback in order to
construct a car port for a primary residence. Site Location: 30 Anderson Road.
Deed recorded in the Hampshire County Registry of Deeds, Book 12855, Page
30. Assessor’s Parcel 10-0-123. Zoned: Rural Residential (RR).

R. Watchilla displayed a drawn map depicting the area that Y. Fares proposed building a carport and
demonstrated the area where the proposed structure would encroach on the sideline set back. The carport
would be 12°x23’.

Page 2



L. Tadarola asked what type of flooring material would be used. Y. Fares answered that initially he would
use stone (gravel) but hope to be able to pour a foundation in the future.

L. Iadarola asked why Y. Fares had chosen not to enclose the carport and turn it into a garage. Y. Fares
responded that to do so would require more construction efforts and preferred to leave it open.

L. Tadarola requested comments in support or against the proposed structure. Y. Fares neighbor D.
Desjardins spoke in favor of Y. Fares and mentioned that before Y. Fares purchased the property
it was basically run down but after all of the upgrades Y. Fares had done it looks like a nice
home.

L. ladarola asked if that was D. Desjardins garage in one of the photos. D. Desjardins responded
that it was. D. Desjardins spoke saying he did not believe that Y. Fares’ carport would impinge
on his views. D. Desjardins suggested to the board that there should be a stipulation or clause
which would say “construction should make the drainage go away from the foundation of the
home to prevent erosion”.

L. Tadarola inquired if D. Desjardins would sell Y. Fares 12’ of his property. D. Desjardins stated
he would not as he did not wish to run the risk of a potential hardship in the future.

L. Tadarola asked if anyone else wanted to speak. No one added to the conversation. L. Iadarola closed the
open portion of the meeting.

L. Iadarola spoke stating the bylaw states there must be a 30’ side setback and stated there are many
similar parcels in Ware. Without making a change to the bylaw it is extremely difficult to approve one
and deny others. L. ladarola continued by saying that is why they are exploring options for Y. Fares to
build his desired structure and still abide by the bylaws.

D. Skoczylas inquired as to the measurements of the carport and the land.

D. Desjardins inquired why L. Iadarola asked Y. Fares if he had considered building a garage. L.
Tadarola explained that he was trying to solve the issue by suggesting an alternative that would
put the structure to the rear of Y. Fares’ home, which would only need to abide by a 10’ set back.
Y. Fares spoke saying he felt it would look odd. Y. Fares continued saying garage would close
off the railing to his deck as well as block the access to the storage area underneath the deck. L.

Iadarola suggested if it were a garage, he create an access door to the storage area under the deck.

Y. Fares stated he wanted the carport alongside of the house as a complement to the house. Y.
Fares continued saying that there is a large swing set in the back yard, and he feels that if the
carport is placed toward the rear of the home, he would lose the use of most of his property.

L. Iadarola stated that Y. Fares needed to work within the bylaws which require a 30’ sideline
setback.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 2

Page 3



D. Desjardins spoke saying he believed the carport would look more attractive if it were on the
side of the house. L. ladarola responded that it probably would look more attractive however, Y.
Fares did not have the required setback to build there. L. Iadarola continued by saying the reason
for the setback distance was because the town wanted to maintain a buffer zone between
neighbors.

D. Desjardins stated he did not feel Y. Fares would encroach on his property.

D. Skoczylas asked if L. Iadarola had suggested the carport be built on the backside of the porch.
L. Iadarola stated that if he had the setback, it could be attached to the deck. A. Marques asked if
L. Iadarola was speaking of connecting the two structures with a door. L. Iadarola clarified that Y.
Fares could connect the structure to the rear of his house maintaining the 40’ rear and 30’ side
setback as D. Skoczylas suggested.

A.Marques responded stating that if the two structures are connected it then becomes a single
structure and would need to abide by the sideline setbacks

D. Desjardins asked if 100% of the structure would need to be behind the house which L. ladarola
confirmed that it would.

P. Hamel inquired as to the location of the septic tank. L. Iadarola confirmed that it was in the
back yard. P. Hamel suggested that if Y. Fares needed another parking space, he could make one
but not the structure which L. Iadarola agreed with.

D. Skoczylas asked if it would be possible to build the structure off the back corner of the deck. L.
Iadarola confirmed that it was possible and there was room.

D. Desjardins commented stating he thought Y. Fares’ leach field was in the back corner of the
yard. Y. Fares clarified that the leach field was behind the swing set.

Y. Fares stated he had previously reviewed that option and others with A. Marques. Y. Fares
continued stating he felt if the structure was placed toward the rear of his property, he would be
sacrificing the majority of his yard.

R. Watchilla asked Y. Fares how much yard he felt he’d be sacrificing if he placed the structure
in the rear of his property. Y. Fares answered saying he felt it would take up a large portion of

the yard, it would close off the deck railings and access to the storage area under the deck.

A.Marques spoke saying she recalled discussing what would be more aesthetically pleasing and
that by placing the carport in line with the house would be more aesthetically pleasing.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 3

Page 4



L. Iadarola spoke saying that often the town has seen temporary structures that end up getting
closed off and becoming permanent structures.

D. Desjardins spoke saying that one of his rear neighbors had built a shed on his (D. Desjardins’)
property and when the home was sold D. Desjardins had to sign a letter from an attorney stating
he would not object to the shed being on his property.

D. Skoczylas asked Y. Fares if placing the structure in the rear of his yard would be a possibility
for him. Y. Fares responded that it was not and felt it would look out of place there.

D. Desjardins spoke saying he felt it would look neater along the side of the house.
L. Iadarola stated that variances are permanently with the property.

Y. Fares asked if it was the same with grandfathered business. L. Iadarola clarified that the
definition of grandfathered is misused and that it only applies if something was legal at the time
of construction.

D. Skoczylas asked if Y. Fares felt any of the options presented by the Zoning Board would be a
possibility. Y. Fares stated no, they were not.

P. Hamel asked if the roof of the proposed structure would be used as a patio or sitting area. Y.
Fares stated that no it would not.

L. Iadarola stated that as much as the board would like to accommodate Y. Fares request, he felt
there was no way to get around the bylaw. He Encouraged Y. Fares to consider any of the
options presented to him.

Motion made by L. Iadarola to deny V-2022-01 (Y. Fares — 30 Anderson Road) on the
basis that it conflicts with the sideline setback as there are viable alternatives which
would abide by the bylaws. Seconded by P. Hamel

L. Iadarola Aye
J. Chartier Recused

C. Dowd Aye
G. Eaton Aye
P. Hamel Aye

D. Skoczylas  Aye, Alternate

All in favor. Approved 5/0/0.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 4

Page 5



J. Chartier rejoined the meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE
Approval of minutes from Wednesday, June 1st, 2022.

Motion made by J. Chartier to approve minutes from June 1, 2022. Seconded by C. Dowd. There
was no additional discussion.

L. Iadarola Aye
J. Chartier Aye

C. Dowd Aye
G. Eaton Aye
P. Hamel Aye

D. Skoczylas  Aye, Alternate

All in favor. Approved 6/0/0.

OLD BUSINESS
Continued discussion on pre-existing non-conformities
Discuss answers provided by Town Counsel at the June 1 meeting.

L. Tadarola spoke of receiving an email from Town Counsel providing clarification on the term
‘Grandfathering’. The email stated a building or use, and its non-conformities are only considered
grandfathered if the non-conformity was legal at the time of construction or when the use started.

L. Iadarola spoke of RTs Welding. A Class III license was issued by the Selectmen after being
rejected by Planning and Zoning Boards. L. Iadarola stated that A. Marques could now pursue
that because the Select board had no basis to give them the license. A. Marques stated there was
no official violation present.

S. Beckley stated that what L. Tadarola was proposing was the junk yard that is not legally
allowed in that zone, therefore it is not a legal non-conforming business and therefore should not
be allowed to exist. R. Watchilla stated it allegedly lacks the protections and RT welding
believes it should be grandfathered.

L. Iadarola suggested that if A. Marques were to tackle it then she should have Town Council
involved because of the complications with the issue. A. Marques stated that she is currently
looking into it and asked what he felt the best way to approach that would be. L. Iadarola added
he understands the frustrations of the neighboring properties.

D. Skoczylas asked when the license had been issued, L. ladarola responded he believed it was
issued in the early 2000’s.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 5

Page 6



A.Marques cited 1.9.3 in the Zoning Bylaw which states non-conforming uses may be extended
by a Special Permit granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals as long as the extension or
alteration shall not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing non-
conforming use.

R.Watchilla stated that the Zoning Board of Appeals issued a Special Permit for Crescent Street
and was not aware of a previous instance when a Special Permit for a non-conforming use had
been issued.

L. Tadarola stated that Y. Fares could have also been issued a Special Permit to build his carport
although he’d still require a variance

L. Iadarola asked if the changes to the bylaws had been submitted to the Attorney General. S.
Beckley responded that it could take months to receive a response. L. ladarola asked if that meant
they could not be implemented until then. S. Beckley clarified that they exist from the time they
were adopted at Town Meeting.

R. Watchilla added they could still be amended by the Attorney General and the amendments
from March 2021 had taken until August of 2021 to receive the Attorney General’s approval.
R.Watchilla stated that the Zoning Bylaw changes were posted on the website for public
viewing.

L. Iadarola proposed changing the bylaw for lakefront homes which would allow accessory structures to
be constructed in front of homes. A. Marques asked if that meant they would keep the 5* or 10” set
back depending on if it’s a shed or a garage. L. Iadarola responded that he would keep the setback
requirement and they should be allowed no further forward than the existing structure. A.
Marques asked if that meant keeping the accessory structure in line with the house. L. ladarola
confirmed saying he felt it made sense and D. Skoczylas agreed. L. ladarola asked A. Marques to
draft something up for it and to circulate it.

R.Watchilla asked if L. Iadarola intended to have this ready for Fall or Spring Town meeting,
cautioning that the Fall Town Meeting docket is full due to recent changes to the bylaw proposed
by the Planning Board and that another meeting would be needed. L. ladarola stated he felt his
proposed changes were minor.

L. Iadarola asked what changes the Planning Board had proposed. R.Watchilla responded stating
that one of the changes would be a redrawing of the RB district altering the property lines in one
area. J. Chartier asked if that was for the Tractor Supply and R.Watchilla and S.Beckley
confirmed the address.

L. Iadarola stated other changes of this nature had been discussed between the Zoning Board of
Appeals and Planning Board.

J. Chartier spoke about the areas to be designated within the proposed Rural Business Overlay
District. R.Watchilla clarified that it had existed previously as the Residential Business I1
District. J. Chartier said it had been put forward by the owners of Canadian Tree, adding they

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 6

Page 7



want propane storage on their property. S.Beckley stated that it wasn’t only for the purpose of
propane storage but for additional uses for the property.

R. Watchilla stated it had been a commercial corridor which allowed commercial uses in that
area. R.Watchilla added the overlay district would be for larger parcels (5- acres +), however
the majority of the parcels are around 1 acre in size.

J. Chartier stated that as per the Town’s Master Plan no development is expected in the areas near
the Quabbin. When the Master Plan was created the residents wanted the area to stay rural
residential and to not allow for other uses.

L. Iadarola proposed the Zoning Board of Appeals could draft a resolution to counter the overlay district.
S.Beckley stated the Zoning Board of Appeals members could attend the public hearing.

L. Iadarola said the Zoning Board of Appeals and Planning Board should work together on these
issues. S.Beckley added both of these cases had been brought forth by property owners.

J. Chartier inquired if it would be possible for the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Planning Board to
have a joint meeting. R. Watchilla responded that they could request a joint meeting for September 1,
2022, however, they could not alter what had been submitted to the Select Board. R. Watchilla added that
they could attend the Public Hearing and discuss the changes there.

The Zoning Board of Appeals discussed the process in which the Planning Board submitted changes to
the Select Board independently and voted on the presented matters as they deemed appropriate. S.
Beckley stated that was the job of the Planning Board under Massachusetts General Law. The Zoning
Board stated they desired greater communication between the two boards.

E. Hancock (Planning Board, Alternate) reiterated that the Planning Board would not have been involved
if the issues had not been brought forward by property owners.

The Zoning Board discussed ways in which they could be notified. R.Watchilla stated the Planning Board
Agenda is posted on the website and they meet on the first and third Thursday of every month. If the
Zoning Board of Appeals desired a joint meeting he would only need two days’ notice, after which he
could draft an agenda and have the Town Clerk stamp it. J. Chartier stated that checking the Town’s
website was not always possible. E. Hancock proposed a notification email be sent out.

L. Iadarola stated to S. Beckley he felt Y. Fares could have taken a chance and constructed the structure
hoping his neighbors would not complain and the structure would not be caught. S. Beckley responded
that was the responsibility of the Building Inspector.

Discussion continued between the Zoning Board of Appeals and A. Marques clarifying the processes in
which she is able to issue tickets for infractions and the differences between zoning and building permit
infractions. A. Marques also clarified that it is in keeping with her training to respond to zoning issues
based on registered complaints, however, if the infraction is due to a building permitting issue she is then
able to immediately issue a ticket. A. Marques noted the differences between zoning and building permit
infractions and stated they are dealt with separately.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 7

Page 8



L. Iadarola asked how A. Marques would respond to an illegal carport. A. Marques stated her response
would depend on the nature of the infraction. If the infraction was of a zoning nature she would need to
wait until a complaint was filed however, if it was of a building permit nature she could immediately
issue a ticket. A.Marques also stated that those rules were set in place by her predecessor.

L. ladarola asked if there was a bylaw mandating houses to face the street.

A. Marques responded that there was not. She cited two homes constructed during the time of her
employment that were purposely built with their fronts facing away from the street. One had been built to
take advantage of the scenic views and the other to take advantage of the quieter setting.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion on the role of the ZBA
ii. Address the role of the ZBA in regard to setting new zoning policy and
influence, and its relation to the Planning Board and Building
Commissioner.
b. Discussion on burned buildings and its relation to the Zoning Bylaw
iii. Proposed discussion by Vice-Chair Jodi Chartier

The conversation over the role of the Zoning Board of appeals was addressed in the above conversation.

J. Chartier inquired if a bylaw she had heard of may be added to the Town of Wares bylaws to assist with
burned homes. A.Marques clarified that it was not a bylaw but a code enforcement procedure. S. Beckley
clarified that the town was attempting to copy that procedure and the situation is moving forward.
R.Watchilla added that there is a section in the meeting packet containing information regarding building
structures damaged by fire along with details on the process of rebuilding on a non-conforming lot and
stipulations for temporary housing on the site where reconstruction is taking place.

A.Marques spoke of information she had received from the Building Inspector in Springfield MA. She
was informed that Springfield had adopted processes from the state of FL who created the processes in
hopes of quickening the pace of rebuilding after hurricanes. A.Marques said Ware is looking to adopt
similar measure in a scale appropriate to the town.

iii: Proposed discussion by J. Chartier on Battery Storage Facilities

J. Chartier presented research she had conducted in regard to battery storage facilities. The research stated
the tech is very new and as such there are no clear standards for the development of these structures set by
state or federal government guidelines. Also, there should be additional considerations for safety,
environmental hazards, noise, aesthetics, operations, maintenance, and decommissioning must also be
addressed. J. Chartier brought forward conversation on the Moratorium and spoke of hoping to quicken
the pace in which bylaws are created regarding these structures.

L. Tadarola questioned how scale was defined regarding these structures. R. Watchilla responded that the
Zoning Bylaws use Kilowatts , but the values of the batteries themselves are not the same. R. Watchilla
continued by saying the previous research he had conducted stated the value at capacity needed to be
appropriate to the number of batteries that compliments anything larger than 100 kilowatts, however,
there is not an exact number that can be found and cautioned if a number were to be imposed it would be
unwise. R. Watchilla suggested more research needed to be conducted.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 8

Page 9



R. Watchilla spoke of a meeting with the Planning Board which discussed the grant given to the P.V.P.C
to conduct research along with the towns of Belchertown and Monson. The towns would form a
committee to discuss language which would create a document to be shared amongst the towns to use in
their own bylaws before the moratorium expires.

J. Chartier stated she feared the process would go beyond the moratorium expiration and stated she would
prefer having a bylaw written presently which could be amended at a later time. R. Watchilla responded
saying there was time to have something prepared for the spring meeting.

L. Tadarola inquired about the size of existing solar facilities in town. R.Watchilla stated they were all
over 100 kilowatts.

J. Chartier asked if the utility plans were still submitted or if they were withdrawn as they could no longer
be located on the town website. R. Watchilla responded that the application was incomplete which S.
Beckley attested to.

S.Beckley stated the solar facility on Upper Church Street was 1.4 megawatts.

E. Hancock stated that most of the free standing battery storage banks are EV batteries repurposed after
they reach 70% capacity in automobiles. At that capacity they are no longer sufficient for use in cars
however, they can still generate electricity. The batteries tend to become unstable as they age which leads
to concern of fire and environmental damage. The expected life of one of these batteries at that stage is
10-11 years after which there is no current way to recycle or dispose of them.

J. Chartier suggested having them bonded which E. Hancock agreed. E. Hancock brought up the current
issues happening with Medway Grid, LLC. The company is attempting to file a petition to receive an
exemption from the towns zoning laws in Medway MA.

J. Chartier stated she believes that Ware with its hydro power and solar fields is currently creating enough
power for itself and its neighboring towns. J. Chartier added she didn’t feel she was dismissing them and
that battery storage would still be acceptable for solar fields to store what the facility produces.

R. Watchilla spoke cautioning the board wasn’t able to discuss the regulation of solar on personal
property according to state law and believes batter storage on personal property also applies especially if

it compliments solar on personal property.

R. Watchilla advised against rushing a bylaw as it would create a poor product and stated there is enough
time to create a better policy before the moratorium expires.

L. Tadarola asked how the Historic Commission is able to regulate it and tell the property owners they
aren’t allowed.

C. Kadra stated they hadn’t proposed anything disallowing battery storage, but they would be required to
have a 200’ setback on scenic roads under the proposed Scenic Road Bylaw.

R. Watchilla mentioned that there will be a Public Hearing for the Scenic Road Bylaw September 15,
2022.

L. Tadarola asked what other development would be allowed and if industrial uses would be allowed in
the Historic District. C. Kadra responded saying the Scenic Road Bylaw would not contain considerations

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 9

Page 10



for that as it pertained to preserving roads that offer scenic features. L. Iadarola asked if the set back
meant that the number of trees able to be cut 200’ back from the road was limited. C. Kadra clarified
saying that the Scenic Road Bylaw hoped to make the setbacks for large battery storage facilities to 200’.

R.Watchilla stated the Scenic Road Bylaw did not involve zoning and its sole purpose was to protect
stone walls and street trees that are in the public right of way. If either feature falls on private property

they are not included in the bylaw.

L. ladarola asked if it pertained to state roads. R. Watchilla responded that as per state law all state roads

are excluded.

J. Chartier cited a passage in the Master Plan which recommended Walker Road be included in the Scenic

Road Bylaw.

ADJOURN

Motion made by P. Hamel to adjourn at 8:23 pm Seconded by J. Chartier.

L. Iadarola Aye
J. Chartier Aye

C. Dowd Aye

G. Eaton Absent

P. Hamel Absent

D. Skoczylas  Aye, Alternate
G. Staiti Absent, Alternate

All in favor. Approved 4/0/2.

Minutes from August 24, 2022
Respectfully submitted by,

Kristen Jacobsen
Administrative Assistant
Planning & Community Development

Minutes Approved on:

Iadarola

Chartier

Hamel

Dowd

Eaton

Skoczylas

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — August 24, 2022 Page 10

Page 11



TOWN OF WARE

Planning & Community Development
126 Main Street, Ware, Massachusetts 01082
t. 413.967.9648 ext. 120
Zoning Board of Appeals
Meeting Minutes from
September 28, 2022
Select Board Room, Town Hall

Zoning Board Members Present: Lew ladarola, Chairman
Jodi Chartier, Vice Chairwoman
Chuck Dowd
Greg Eaton
Phil Hamel
David Skoczylas, Alternate
SK Robinson

Zoning Board Members Absent:
Staff Present: Rob Watchilla, PCD Department Director
Anna Marques, Building Commissioner/Zoning Officer

Kristen Jacobsen, PCD Dept. Admin. Assistant (remote)

Public in Attendance: Julie Burton (18 Prospect St, Ware MA 01082)

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman L. ladarola called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and, at the Chairman’s request, P.Hasmel led
the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Hearings
a. V-2022-02 (Antroy Cleghorn) — 14 Prospect St)
i. Applicant is requesting Variance relief from a density requirement in
order to allow for three dwelling units when the maximum is 2 units. Site
Location: 14 Prospect Street. Deed recorded in the Hampshire County
Registry of Deeds, Book 14466, Page 262. Assessor’s Parcel 61-0-229.
Zoned: Downtown Residential (DTR).

J. Chartier read the legal notice

Page 12



R. Watchilla explained the nature of the variance sought by A. Cleghorn and read comments from Geoff
McAlmond ( DPW Director) which raised concern for the continuous pavement and Deputy Fire Chief
Jim Martinez which raised concerns about the installation of a sprinkler system and upgraded alarm
system.

A.Marques distributed a memo citing Zoning Bylaws 1.9.2 - Nonconforming Structures through
Article 6 - 7.3.3

L. ladarola asked if R. Watchilla would clarify the density aspect and what direction (whether
Special Permit or Variance) should be taken. R. Watchilla spoke clarifying the two different ways
this may be addressed the first would be with a dimensional variance, but the application would
need to be affected by one of four conditions (topography, shape of parcel, soil conditions, and
financial hardship). The other route would be by Special Permit; however, it is unclear which
board it should go to, it is assumed to go to the ZBA since the building is nonconforming, but the
lot and use conform to zoning. The dilemma is whether the Special Permit route would be more
appropriate since the applicant is extending a use, even though the building is not currently being
used as such. The Special Permit would not be to allow for the use but, for the building to exceed
the cap that it currently has.

L. Iadarola discussed the different approaches and the processes with the applicant.

SK. Robinson asked for elaboration as to why the dimensional variance might not be applicable
in this situation. L. Tadarola stated that the dimensions of the building essentially weren’t
changing. However, there are additions being made to it that could be considered an expansion
and could be an example of it not complying with the original intent.

A neighbor (individual did not sign in) spoke about her concern for the building and the lack of
privacy she will encounter since her back yard abuts the property. They added concerns about
other multi family buildings in the area and that their yard was being used as an access to those
buildings.

L. Tadarola asked A. Cleghorn to review his plans for 14 Prospect Street with the group.

A.Cleghorn presented his plan for the building and stated originally they had planned for 5 units to be
constructed in the building, but, determined that 3 units might fit the neighborhood better and they will be
sold as condominium units.

The Zoning Board of Appeals and A. Cleghorn reviewed the plans presented for 14 Prospect Street. L.
Iadarola stated when he reviewed the plan there were 13 bedrooms, 14 bathrooms, 5 kitchens, 5 living
rooms. A. Cleghorn explained that the plans presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals was a previous
plan which was drawn to create 5 units withing the property.

L. Tadarola expressed discomfort voting when they did not have accurate plans for the project. A.
Cleghorn explained the plans would remain the same except for the removal of units 4 &5. A. Marques
stated that by decreasing the size of the building and technically the floor plan would be changing.

R. Watchilla stated that A. Cleghorn did not need the official/finalized plans until he gets the building
permit, but the Zoning Board of Appeals could require stamped or finalized site plans. L. Iadarola stated

he would prefer to know what it would look like with three units. A. Cleghorn said the only change in the
building would be the removal of the warehouse building which would have contained 2 units.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2022, Page 2

Page 13



J. Chartier inquired if there would be greenspace for children to play in, A. Cleghorn confirmed there
would be greenspace for the children.

R. Watchilla inquired if L. Iadarola would be more comfortable seeing renderings of the building with 3
units. L. Iadarola confirmed that he would. A. Cleghorn agreed to have the 3-unit plan drawn up for the
board to see.

A.Marques asked if there would be any accessibility for persons with disabilities. A. Cleghorn said it
would drive up the cost.

L. Tadarola asked if A. Cleghorn was aware of the fire code requirements. A. Cleghorn confirmed that he
was.

A.Marques asked if he know how much square footage was being removed. A. Cleghorn stated it would
be 2,780-square feet that would be removed from the 8,000- square foot building.

He board and A. Cleghorn discussed options for fire suppression systems and the background of the
building.

L. Iadarola stated the board would like to work with A. Cleghorn, but, would like to see the 3-unit plan.
He proposed continuing the hearing at the next meeting after the plans have been received.

R. Watchilla reminded the board that they were still on the Variance hearing and asked if he would like to
give A. Cleghorn the choice of continuing with the Variance or applying for a Special Permit. L. Iadarola
stated he could do both and felt this project falls between the requirements of both. R. Watchilla added
that if A. Cleghorn would like to do that they would need to push the meeting off until October 26™
because there needed to be adequate time to advertise the Special Permit.

The board continued to discuss with A. Cleghorn the next steps to take and the timeframe to do so.

The board and A. Cleghorn decided to have hearings for both the Variance and the Special Permit on
Thursday October 26, 2022 at 7pm.

L. Tadarola stated he would like to hear from the members of the public who attended the meeting.
A neighbor (did not sign in) stated he was in favor of A. Cleghorn’s project.

A.Cleghorn stated they originally proposed a 5-unit building. A. Marques stated it was the size of the lot
which limited the number of lots allowed. A. Marques and A. Cleghorn discussed the amount of parking
and impervious surface covering the lot.

P. Hamel inquired about the deck plans and the amount of privacy. A. Cleghorn stated the second floor
needed a deck for entertaining. J. Chartier added that it would be desirable to have some degree of
screening and yet be able to maintain the views from the property. A. Marques stated that because it’s a
second-floor egress there would need to be landing there anyway. A. Cleghorn said not having a deck
would affect the sale price of the unit.

L. Iadarola asked if anyone else had comments or concerns. J. Burton spoke of her concerns regarding the
privacy of her home. L. Iadarola responded and asked what she was planning to do and J. Burton

mentioned building a fence, but, remained concerned about the second floor of 14 Prospect St.
overlooking her property. L. Iadarola stated that hasn’t changed since she purchased her property. J.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2022, Page 3

Page 14



Burton stated that she was not in favor of 5-units and explained that she did not feel there was enough
parking.

Motion made by P. Hamel to continue the Public Hearing for V-2022-02 (Antroy Cleghorn — 14
Prospect St) on October 26, 2022, to coincide with the Public Hearing for the Special Permit to be filed
by Antroy Cleghorn. Seconded by G. Eaton.

L. Iadarola Aye
J. Chartier Aye

C. Dowd Aye
G. Eaton Aye
P. Hamel Aye

D. Skoczylas  Aye, Alternate
SK Robinson  Aye, Alternate
All in favor. Approved 7/0/0.

Deborah Denitis stayed and spoke with the board. J. Chartier encouraged her to attend the next
meeting and continue the discussion then.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Introduction of new Zoning Board of Appeals member S.K. Robinson

Approval of minutes from Wednesday, August 24, 2022.
Motion made by J. Chartier to table minutes from August 24, 2022 and edit to add ‘set by state or
federal government for guidelines’ to page 8. Seconded by C. Dowd. There was no additional

discussion.

L. Iadarola Aye
J. Chartier Aye

C. Dowd Aye
G. Eaton Aye
P. Hamel Aye

D. Skoczylas  Aye, Alternate
SK Robinson Aye, Alternate

All in favor. Approved 7/0/0.

L. Iadarola questioned the document presented by A. Marques. There was discussion that the wording in
the document differed from the current bylaws. R. Watchilla reviewed the document and found the
information presented by A. Marques and cited that the information is accurate. The information
presented by A. Marques can be found on page 6 of the zoning bylaw.

OLD BUSINESS
N/A

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2022, Page 4

Page 15



NEW BUSINESS

R. Watchilla reviewed the zoning amendments which will presented at the fall town meeting.
1)RB District Boundary Alteration

L. Iadarola inquired if it constitutes as spot zoning. R. Watchilla responded that it does not constitute as
spot zoning and only would if only that specific parcel was rezoned, since this was a redrawing of the
boundary line it does not fall under spot zoning.

L. Iadarola mentioned that two neighboring lots came up for business use a number of years ago and it
was turned down because it was desired to keep the area suburban residential and now it is being changed
to accommodate a business. R. Watchilla responded that the parcel is already zoned for the Rural
Business district, the use is allowed by right, they are seeking to alter where the district boundary line is
located within the parcel to accommodate the building.

L. Iadarola stated that by changing the zone of the rear of the parcel it was spot zoning. R. Watchilla
responded that it does not fit the definition of spot zoning.

L. Iadarola asked why only a portion of the property is being altered and not the entire parcel. A.
Marques responded saying that is not the only parcel like that Janine’s Frosty which has two zones on the
parcel. R. Watchilla stated there were mixed feelings about it and a petition of fifty signatures however,
the proponent has had gatherings and the public sentiment seems to be changing.

J. Chartier cited the need for a traffic light at the location due to the challenging traffic situations on Route
32. R. Watchilla stated it would need a site plan review before the Planning Board.

P. Hamel inquired if this was the proposed location for The Tractor Supply Co. and questioned how if the
parcel was split between two zones. R. Watchilla confirmed it was and the parcel was split in half by two
districts. A. Marques mentioned that part of the land is wetlands and therefore is unbuildable.

J. Chartier inquired if it would be problematic to change the parcel now when we hadn’t changed it for
previous owners. A. Marques stated the previous owners had the same rights and they didn’t come
forward to change the boundary.

2) RRB Overlay District

R. Watchilla explained the proposed Rural Business Overlay District which would fall along the Route 9
corridor.

J. Chartier questioned why some of the larger parcels were not included. R. Watchilla explained that they
are agricultural parcels and are exempt from the district in order to preserve the rural characteristic of the
area according to the Master Plan. R. Watchilla continued stating that other parcels had been left out for
preservation reasons.

L. Iadarola asked why oil farms were excluded. R. Watchilla answered saying they have a greater chance
of polluting the environment than propane which is less impactful to the ground water and aquifer supply.
L. Iadarola said there was an oil company there. R. Watchilla responded that Chrabasz is a preexisting
nonconforming use in that area and Canadian Tree Experts is allowed by Special Permit.

P. Hamel stated propane dumped on the ground clears extremely quickly.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2022, Page 5

Page 16



J. Chartier stated in her opinion this seemed like spot zoning and that the entire district is being changed
to accommodate one business. J. Chartier continued stating that it was discriminatory against the
properties that could use it commercially and that by pinpointing that Canadian Tree could have it was in
her opinion the definition of spot zoning. R. Watchilla explained that historically the rule has been
altering parcels greater than 5 acres does not constitute spot zoning and the point have a wider benefit to
the public overall. J. Chartier asked if the other included parcels had come forward to develop their
property. R. Watchilla responded saying they have been contacted and have been invited to attend the
public hearing. J. Chartier restated that this change was sought by one property.

L. Tadarola spoke saying his concern was bypassing Industrial Subdivision requirements. He continued by
stating that the subdivision requirements for those sites take care of many of the problems and it might be
better to enhance the Industrial zones in that area. R. Watchilla stated that the overlay district would only

allow for light industrial uses and refining uses would not be included with the district.

J. Chartier asked for the number of parcels that would be affected. R. Watchilla responded that
approximately 20% percent. J. Chartier responded stating that would alter the rural character of the area
and would go against the Master Plan. She continued that it was desired to keep that corridor rural, scenic,
and she does not agree with the change and feels it is spot zoning.

J. Chartier asked of town counsel had been consulted and if they had specified whether it was spot zoning
or not. R. Watchilla stated they read former case law which suggests that it has a public purpose, and the

affected area is greater than 5-acres.

J. Chartier stated the change is based on one business. R. Watchilla responded that it was a business
which proposed it.

L. Tadarola asked what would be required if someone wanted to put light manufacturing in that area. R.
Watchilla stated they would need a site plan review and a special permit, as both are required for the uses
listed.

A .Marques spoke saying that technically as per the case law that they saw the single parcel is large
enough to not be labeled as spot zoning. And the idea of expanding the overlay district to cover more

parcels was to give others the opportunity to expand.

R. Watchilla spoke saying the proponents pointed out it was an existing commercial corridor which
existed there and some of the uses included in that district have been included in the overlay district.

L. Tadarola asked why the others were included and does not see how it will add any benefit to the town.
R. Watchilla said they should voice their concerns at town meeting.

J. Chartier stated it is discrimination. R. Watchilla explained it was not discrimination as state law
prohibits the amount that can be built on agricultural land, and it would also go against the master plan.

The board and R. Watchilla discussed why certain properties were or were not included in the overlay
district.

J. Chartier questioned the setback requirements and that there are state requirements.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2022, Page 6

Page 17



L. Iadarola asked if the board would like to make a motion. R. Watchilla stated they are unable propose
changes during this meeting but, they are welcome to submit a letter and/or attend the meeting.

“The overlay districts as laid out don’t offer equal development opportunities to all land owners over 5
acres in the route 9 corridor. The motivation appears to be individually driven and may not be in the best
interest of the town. The overlay district does not concur with the master plan”

SK Robinson requested that the phrase ‘The motivation appears to be individually driven’ be removed as
he feels it does not benefit what the Zoning Board is trying to accomplish.

Motion made by L. Iadarola to send a letter to the Planning Board citing their concerns for the
Rural Business Overlay District. Seconded by J. Chartier. There was no additional discussion.

L. Iadarola Aye
J. Chartier Aye

C. Dowd Aye
G. Eaton Aye
P. Hamel Aye

D. Skoczylas  Aye, Alternate
SK Robinson  Aye, Alternate

All in favor. Approved 7/0/0.

3) Urban Fill
R. Watchilla read the section regarding urban fill to the Zoning Board.

L. Tadarola asked if this would prohibit the town from filling potholes. R. Watchilla added that it would
not impede the filling of potholes.

R. Watchilla and the board discussed if the paving of back roads with oil and stones would be affected. R.
Watchilla stated it would not.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2022, Page 7

Page 18



ADJOURN

Motion made by J. Chartier to adjourn at 8:57 pm. Seconded by P. Hamel. No additional

discussion.

L. Iadarola Aye
J. Chartier Aye

C. Dowd Aye
G. Eaton Aye
P. Hamel Aye

D. Skoczylas  Aye, Alternate
SK Robinson  Aye, Alternate

All in favor. Approved 7/0/0.

Minutes from September 28, 2022
Respectfully submitted by,

Kristen Jacobsen
Administrative Assistant
Planning & Community Development

Minutes Approved on:

Iadarola

Chartier

Hamel

Dowd

Eaton

Skoczylas

Robinson

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2022, Page 8

Page 19



TOWN OF WARE

Planning & Community Development

126 Main Street, Ware, Massachusetts 01082
t. 413.967.9648 ext. 120 rwatchilla@townofware.com

Notice of Public Hearing
Ware Zoning Board of Appeals

LEGAL NOTICE
to be published in the Ware River News
issues 10/6/2022 and 10/13/2022

SP-2022-09

NOTICE is hereby given that the Ware Zoning Board of Appeals, per the powers given
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, October 26th, 2022
at 7:05 PM on the application of Antroy Cleghorn for a Special Permit (SP-2022-09).

. Applicant is requesting a special permit to exceed the maximum density requirement of
1.8 units to allow for 3 units, under Sections 5.1 & 7.2 of the Zoning Bylaw, and pursuant
to MGL Chapter 40A. Pursuant to Chapter 22 of the Acts of 2022, this hearing will be
conducted in person and via remote means, in accordance with applicable law. This means
that members of the Zoning Board of Appeals, as well as members of the public, may
access this meeting in person, or via virtual means. In person attendance will be held in
the Selectboard Meeting Room, 126 Main Street, Town Hall, Ware, MA. It is possible that
any or all members of the public body may attend remotely, with in-person attendance
consisting of members of public. The meeting may be accessed remotely via zoom. Go to
https://zoom.us/join or join by phone. Phone Number: 929-205-6099; Meeting ID: 784 604
1861; Password: 01082.

& @
SITE LOCATION: 14 Pr r A. Deed recorded in the Hampshire County
Registry of Deeds, Book 14466, Page 262. Assessor's Parcel 61-0-229. Zoned: Downtown
Residential (DTR).

A complete copy of the application can be found at the Town Clerk's office and on the
Planning & Community Development Department website under Recent Filings. Anyone
interested or wishing to be heard on the application should appear at the time and place
designated.

: ' E(@E Hr_:a D
WARE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS R é D

Lewis ladarola, Chairman SEP 3”@]22 #/)
TOWN CLEF ja

TIME RECENVED ___ Y|




Planning Board TOWI] Of Wal‘e
Zoning Board of Appeals
Robert A watchita  Planning & Community Development
Director of Planning &
Co ity Develo .
mmnty Deveiopment Application for Special Permit o i e
Ware, MA 01082
413.967.9648 ext. 120
www. townofware.com

SP-20_22_- 09_

Applicant

Name of Applicant (primary contact): Antrov N Cleahorn

Address: 76 Highview Street, Norwood, MA

Phone: 857'320‘9732 Cell:

Email Address: SUbboy_22@yahoo.com

Qwner

Name of Owner (primary contact): Same as applicant

Address:

Phone: Cell:

Email Address:

Request

Choose applicable Zoning Bylaw Section: 7.2

Will the project require a: Site Plan Review: Dfas* v[No  Variance: es* DNO *Explain in narrative

Property

Location of Property: 14 Prospect Street, Ware. MA 01082

Assessor's Tax Map/Parcel Number: 61-0-229

Deed Reference — Hampshire District Registry of Deeds Book/Page Number: 14466/262

Plan Reference — Hampshire District Registry of Deeds Book/Plan Number: N/A

Zoning District: Downtown Residential (DTR)

Check all that apply: DWetlands [CJFloodplain [ _JAquifer

Acreage: 0.2181

Proposal

Brief description of the proposal: Turning a 8100 sqft building into three condominium units of 1600 sqft

each, which ‘will be available for lower income families.

A\

ali)

Sign

Applicant's signature: ‘\%7% 39
Owner's sign Q\“*’J'ﬂ’\

Date: ncf rlp//&r{;)/

Official Use Only: Preliminary Review By: Date
Fee:$_  Date Paid: Check #:
Date of Public Hearing:

Decision of Board:

Date of Decision: Expiration Date:

Town Clerk’s stamp:

D)EGEIVIE § M ]

Page 21



Zoning Board of Appeals Town Of Ware

Robert A. Watchila Director - Planning & Community Development

of Planning & Community

Development Application for Variance

Ware, MA 01082

———

V2023 - 04~ 413.967.9648 ext. 120
www.townofware.com
g Name of Applicant (primary contact): ANTROY N CLEGHORN X E_@_E_ﬂ_v_&m
£ .. NJDPAINTING D) N
o ompany:
& Address: 76 HIGHVIEW ST NORWOOD rn J
ress: PoT ENy
Phone: 8273209732 8573209732 Ul AU 17 dled 1Y)
one: Cell:
. SUBBOU_22@YAHOO.COM
Email Address: T “WARE DEP
PLANING ¢, COMMUNITY.DEVELORMENT--| -
B N . CANTHOY N:-GLEGHOURN e
g ame of Owner (primary contact): _ ,
% ipee, 76 HIGHVIEW ST NORWOOD 02062
0 Phone: - Cell: 8573209732
- SUBBOY_22@YAHOO.COM
Email Address:
%‘-; Choose applicable Zoning Bylaw section:
3 Will the project require a: Site Plan Review: es* No Special Permit: Yes* No *Explain in narrative
EX 14PROS PECT ST WARE MASS 0 0 &
Location of Property:
% Assessor's Tax Map/Parcel Number: HGI—O _9‘?&
A Deed Reference — Hampshire District Registry of Deeds Book/Page Number: [ ‘{ ‘f 6\6j/ QGD"
Plan Reference — Hampshire District Registry of Deeds Book/Plan Number:
Acreage: _o' 9" g, Zoning District: _Dowk—fom\ @eﬂ c‘%“'rﬁl (D 772’)
Constraints on the property; check all that apply: [_] Wetlands [] Floodplain [] Aquifer
5 . . Turn 8100 sqft building into five condominium units 0f T600sqft each ,
g  Brief description of the_rroposal: _ _ three
S which will Be-available for lower income families
g
é’ Applicant's signature: __ Qﬁ\&:)m ’Town Clerk's stamp:
Owner’s signature: : Q,(‘b >\
ok [PECEVE]
Official Use Only: Preliminary Review By: LW Date: g/ ( 7/ 2022~ AUG 1 7 D
Fee: $_9~SO’00 Date Paid:_g/[ 7/ 2030 Check #: 131" TOWN CLER '
- FRIC
Date of Public Hearing: | TIME RECEIVED ELM___

Decision of Board:

Date of Decision: Expiration Date:

Page 22


rdecourcey
Cross-Out


0€=.} ‘FTVOS ONIMVHA

Wb X068 13ZIS 107d

S34IV ¢¢°0 ‘vadv 1071

62¢-0-19 :dl 1304vd

NV1d 3LIS

28010 VN ‘IHVYM
1S 103dS0dd vl

‘ssRaav

‘S310N

g¢ abed

ONIdTINg
ONILLSIX3




Ol=.l :37VOS ONIMVHA

oLl X bl :3Z1S 1O71d

S3HIOV 220 'v3dV 107

6¢¢-0-19 :dl 1304dvd

28010 VIN ‘THVM
1S 103dS0dd vl

-SS3¥Aav

¢ NV'1d 400714 1SdI4 d3S0d0dd

:S310N

sl X411 NO Q31NIdd 39
1SN 133HS 1034400 39
Ol F1VOS JHL JO4 ‘310N«

¢ abed

7 ©
lcke]
wCiCh
-lne
17 zi
. L LINN
n_/ww E
=
W9.8— - )
INOOY ONIAIT Z 1INA r__m-_vvt
@ WG el ~
* 2 WOOY ONIAIT| &
W9-C
7 __wR.o._m X __w,\m (A%
g o
L] ST 07
7Y b
= o a (1%
: 4 7 Wood aIga @N Wood a3g & ||x
Bl J[:mon_ NY i M
_D L 2| 3
-— ! ALY q L
P [ g
:wﬂoum , I W8/ ouw,xzw; m..v,—




12"

3-58/5" X 54 7/8"
—

BED ROOM

3'-58/5" X 54 7/8"
—

11-51/8" X 6'-0 7/8"

+ 15'-2"
% BED ROOM

~
ﬂ 2"

2'-11 5/8" X 3'-0 7/8"
G-8

BED ROOM

14'-8"

——
2'-11 5/8" X 3'-0 7/8"

BED ROOM
216"

UNIT 2

u8-G 1

2 &

Page 25

*NOTE: FOR THE SCALE TO
BE CORRECT SHEET MUST
BE PRINTED ON 11" x 17"

NOTES:

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN 2

ADDRESS:
14 PROSPECT ST
WARE, MA 01082

PARCEL ID: 61-0-229

LOT AREA: 0.22 ACRES

PLOT SIZE: 11" X 17"

DRAWING SCALE: 1"=10'




FPlanning Board

il s Town of Ware
Rol Watohiiia .
Directlo’f:[PZ:nijjlgé’ Plannlng &
Community Development
196 Main Street, Ware MA 01082 Community Development
4]}-9‘7—9@48 ext 156

Application for
Administrative Appeal

Name of Applicant (primary contact): Paul A. Moryl & Gail F. Moryl, Trustees of Moryl Family Trust c/o Damien Berthiaume

Berthiaume & Berthiaume

oL
c
O
N
6 Company:
ff Address: 4 Elm Street, PO Box 190, North Brookfield, MA 01535

Phone: 508-867-6885 Cell: 508-928-8252

BilAdaress: db@berthiaumelegal.com
g Name of Owner:  Paul A. Moryl & Gail F. Moryl, Trustees of Moryl Family Trust
®  Address: 40 Fisherdick Road, Ware, MA 01082

Daytime phone: 413-4 B-6900
@ Location of Property: 40 Fisherdick Road Ware, MA 01082
3 :
& Assessor’s Tax Map/Parcel Number: 21-0-38
a ., 13857/62

Deed Reference — Hampshire District Registry of Deeds Book/Page Number:

Plan Reference — Hampshire District Registry of Deeds Book/Plan Number: A

67.9974 e .

Acreage: Zoningdistrict:
§ Date of Decision: __1/28/22 A copy of the decision being appealed MUST be filed with tus application.
o
& Applicable Zoning Bylaw section(s): __ 7.1 3A7.6

Describe the relief you are requesting; The Applicant requests that the ZBA overturn the Cease and Desist Order issued

by the Zoning Enforcement Officer on July 28, 2022 on the basis that the Order lacks any legal basis. The Order
recognizes that the subject activities constitute "Pre-Exisiting Non-Conforming Activites", which are protected by M.G. L c*

ﬁ e 40A"se‘c"6 ...............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
g Provide reasons the ZBA should grant relief. _The Activities complained of are found by the Zoning Enforcement Officer
S to constitute "Pre-Existing Non-Confoyming Activities". As such they are subject to the protection
o] Section 6 and may be continued yithout the necessity of additional permits as suggeste by the Zoning Enforcement
2 Officer. F iy B
B T O G .
i?-: Applicant’s signature: Town Clerk’s Stamp:

Owner’s signature:

A0 )
Date: _August 26, 2025 J E@EHVE

Official Use Oanly: AUG 2 §12022

Fee: Date Paid: Check #: TOWN CLERK'S OF
. . TIME RECEIVED ™M
Date of Public Hearing; =

Decision of Board:

Date of Decision: Expiration Date:




TOWN OF WARE

Planning & Community Development

126 Main Street, Ware, Massachusetts 01082
t. 413.967.9648 ext. 120 rwatchilla@townofware.com

Notice of Public Hearing
Ware Zoning Board of Appeals

LEGAL NOTICE
to be published in the Ware River News
issues 10/6/2 and 1 202

A-2022-01

NOTICE is hereby given that the Ware Zoning Board of Appeals, per the powers given
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, will hold a Public Hearing on Wedn ctober 022
at 7:35 PM on the application of Paul A. & Gail F. Moryl for an Administrative Appeal (A-
2022-01) filed against a “Cease-and-Desist” order issued by the Building Commissioner.
The applicants claim that the order issued on July 28, 2022 has no legal basis and that the
current activities on site are “pre-existing non-conforming”. Pursuant to Chapter 22 of the
Acts of 2022, this hearing will be conducted in person and via remote means, in
accordance with applicable law. This means that members of the Zoning Board of
Appeals, as well as members of the public, may access this meeting in person, or via
virtual means. In person attendance will be held in the Selectboard Meeting Room, 126
Main Street, Town Hall, Ware, MA. It is possible that any or all members of the public
body may attend remotely, with in-person attendance consisting of members of public.
The meeting may be accessed remotely via zoom. Go to https://zoom.us/join or join by
phone. Phone Number: 929-205-6099; Meeting ID: 784 604 1861; Password: 01082.

SITE LOCATION: 40 Fisherdick Road, Ware, MA. Deed recorded in the Hampshire

- County Registry of Deeds, Book 13857, Page 62. Assessor’s Parcel 21-0-38. Zoned: Rural
Residential (RR).

A complete copy of the application can be found at the Town Clerk’s office and on the
Planning & Community Development Department website under Recent Filings. Anyone
interested or wishing to be heard on the application should appear at the time and place

designated. 2 :
: E@EWL@

WARE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SEP 2 )

-

Lewis ladarola, Chairman TOWN CLE¥CS OFEICE
TIME RECEWVE) __{| é m

Page 27



TOWN OF WARE

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

126 Main Street, Ware, MA 01082
413.967.9648

July 28, 2022

Paul A. Moryl
PO Box 888
Ware, MA 01082

Mr. Moryl,

This is a notice to CEASE AND DESIST the current operations an your parcel 21-0-38, 40 Fisherdick Road,

Per MGL Ch. 40A Section 6, a Pre-existing Non-conforming Use may be Extended, Changed, or Altered After
Finding by Granting Authority. Per Town of Ware Zoning Bylaw, Section 1.9.3, Non-conforming uses may be
extended upon issuance of a Special Permit by the Zoning Board of Appeals provided the Board determines that

such extension or alteration shall not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing
nonconforming use.

A complaint was submitted on fuly 27, 2022 and investigated on the same day. The complaint identified the
current activities to be Earth Processing activities. The investigation found the activities not to meet Earth

Processing parameters but did recognize the activities to be Pre-existing and Non-conforming which may be
extended by a Special Permit.

As of taday, current operations of trucking in material for storing and processing loam may not continue until
further notice. As the person aggrieved by this Order, you also have the right to appeal this decision per MGL Ch.

40A Section 8 & 15. The Appeal must be filed within thirty-days (30) of this Order and it must be filed with the
Town Clerk and the Zoning Enforcement Officer.

Sincerely,

79
[ AN Mo{.l_d_,

Anna S. Marques

Building Commissioner
Zoning Enforcement Officer
amarques@townofware.com
office: 413.967.9648 x114

cc: Town Manager, Planning and Community Development Department, Town Clerk
file

Page 28



Memo: Cease and Desist on Nonconforming use,
Earth Processing, on parcel 21-0-38,
40 Fisherdick Rd.

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Anna Marques, Building Commissioner / Zoning Enforcement Officer

Date: October 25, 2022

This memo is to provide a background to the investigation on the Cease and Desist Order issued
on July 28, 2022 and is now being appealed to the ZBA.

The request to issue a Cease and Desist Order for Earth Processing operations was made on July
27, 2022. A site visit was made the same day. | did not observe loam being processed. The
screener was not running. Vegetation was growing from some of the piles indicating that those
piles have not been recently processed. They were located near the screener along with other
piles that exhibited characteristics of the unprocessed gravel fill. This material came from 319
Palmer Road, a site currently under construction with limited storage area due to Conservation
restrictions. It should be noted that 319 Palmer Rd had obtained site plan approval and if
concerns existed over the site materials, they could have been addressed at that time.

For reference, the newly adopted section on Earth Processing is listed here:

4.3.27 Earth Processing (F-4) shall be defined as the processing of more than 1000 cubic yards
of earth materials (soil, loam, peat, sand, gravel, stone, or compost) brought on site or
brought in and stored for processing in any 12-month period, this includes gravel pits. Earth
processing shall be allowed by special permit (see §7.2) in the Highway Commercial (HC),
Commercial Industrial (Cl) and Industrial (1) zoning districts. In addition to a special permit,
earth processing operations shall warrant a site plan review by the Special Permit Granting
Authority (SPGA). A special permit for earth processing may not be required if:

 Conducted on the site of an earth removal operation that was allowed by special permit
(only applicable to earth materials generated on site),

e Conducted on the site of a privately owned subdivision for the sole purpose of developing the
private roadway,

e Conducted on the site of, incidental to, and in connection with earth removal necessary for
the construction of a principal or accessory structure permitted by the Zoning Bylaw.

The request for the Cease and Desist Order was made on this newly adopted bylaw section, Earth
Processing.

In my role, as ZEO, | recognized the potential preexisting nonconformity — materials brought in
and stored but processing of these piles had not yet occurred.

In the attempt to address the issue with the outcome of a Cease and Desist to be ordered as
requested and with the intention to bring this ongoing issue to be addressed and solved officially,

I made the order with the request for the owner on record to request a Special Permit to extend
his preexisting nonconforming use.



1.10.3 Nonconforming Uses

A. Extension or Alteration. Nonconforming uses may be extended or altered upon issuance of
a special permit by the Zoning Board of Appeals provided the Board determines that such
extension or alteration shall not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than
the existing nonconforming use. The Board of Appeals shall not allow an existing
nonconforming use to be changed to a more intense nonconforming use than exists at the
time of application, in terms of density or type of use.

In my report addressing the filed complaint on this property from last year, which was not
presented due to the ZBA stating they did not have jurisdiction on the appeal of the decision
made on a complaint; | provided evidence to the long established preexisting use. A copy of that
report is included in this memo for your consideration and review as it is still pertinent and
should not be dismissed.

In February of 2022, we had training on Vested Rights in regard to nonconformities. The
following was shared in the guidance provided in the training:

The Powers Test

(1) Does the use (2) Isthere a
reflect the nature and difference in the
purpose of the quality or character
nonconforming use and/or degree, of the
/ prevailing when the ng use
MUST BE
I\Y ESH
//’ MUST BE
MUSTBE .~ “Nar
"W N DI’F

The first question must be answered in the affirmative, the second and third questions
in the negative, for the change to the nonconforming use to be valid.

*Answers to 1 need to be yes, 2 and 3 need to be no. (print this out and display)

The Powers Test reflects the rights and addresses concerns for potential issues. It is the
reasoning for enacting our bylaw section 1.10.3 (as shared above) and a Special Permit could
be issued by the ZBA to allow the proven preexisting nonconformity to be extended (officially
grandfathering). The process would allow review and conditions, as appropriate. With an
issued Special Permit, future demands on actions taken on this property would be addressed
as conditioned in the Special Permit decision findings by the Zoning Enforcement Officer.

Enc: 4 Photos from July 27, 2022

Distributed packet to the ZBA on October 28, 2021 including letter dated Sept. 23,
2021 written by Anna S. Marques with supporting documentation for the preexisting
nonconforming use



These two photos are of the screener currently on site at Fisherdick. (all 4 photos taken on 7/27/22)

(loam material)

This photo is of another pile on Fisherdick. This is a photo of a pile on Palmer Rd.

(both of these are unprocessed gravel)

3



TOWN OF WARE

Building Department
126 Main Street, Ware, Massachusetts 01082

t. 413.967.9648 ext. 180

September 23, 2021

Stuart Beckley
Town of Ware
126 Main Street
Ware, MA 01082

RE: Loam on Fisherdick Rd., Parcel 21-0-38 (zone RR - Rural Residential)

Dear Mr. Beckley,

This letter is to address the complaint you had filed on behalf of neighbors. The complaint identified the
processing of loam and the heavy equipment with the associated noise. Because of the processing, it
was stated in your complaint that this use may not fit the description or the intent of:

1) Earth Removal (off-site processing)

2) Construction Trades (beyond storage)

1) Our current zoning bylaw makes mention of processing under Earth Removal by requiring a special
permit if the earth processing is to be run on an exhausted earth removal site. That is the only mention
of it in the Ware Zaning bylaw and it does not pertain to this situation. As for the off-site component,
the land removed from the Palmer Road site was allowed due to the project having received site plan

approval. (See previous email correspondence addressing an earlier complaint, attached.) The bylaw
does not address stockpiles of earth material.

2) Inregard to Construction Trades, the Ware Zoning bylaw addresses this use to be allowed in the
zone RR by special permit. However, the use of this land predates zoning as WAS Farm had been in
existence since 1926. The description of the business certificate for WAS Farm is listed. (See attached.)
To the best of my knowledge, there had been a screening process in existence for both properties
(Fisherdick Rd. and Palmer Rd.) for an established amount of time as part of the business. Attached is a
photo of the current screener and there is also a copy of a receipt for the purchase of a screener in
2004. Prior to that, it was told to me that the owners would rent a screener when needed. The
property on Fisherdick Road had been used as storage and operations for the construction equipment in
the same manner for decades under the issued business certificates and to the best of my knowledge,
that earth processing of stockpiles for loam was allowed before and would still be as part of the
continuing use. As to the specific description of processing loam, | believe that associated activities
were presumed and did not need to be specifically identified — | have not yet come across a specific
allowance for processing loam from stockpiles. | have copies of continued business certificates going
back to 2011 as retrieved from the Town's files. In my investigation, | have also learned that in the past,
under previous owners of the WAS Farm, the construction trade operations were more frequent and



more evident than as currently present negating the concern that current operations are more
detrimental.

I am not finding a violation as the operation in question, in my opinion, coincides with the intent of the
business certificate issued for the property, which at the time served as the approval for the use. Any
person aggrieved by this decision, or any officer or Board of the Town has the right to appeal this
decision within 30 days to the Zoning Board of Appeals per 7.6.1 G. of the Town of Ware Zoning Bylaw.

Sincerely,

Unna d Matgars

Anna S. Marques
Building Inspector, Zoning Enforcement Officer

Attachments:

Complaint submitted by Stuart Beckley via neighbors, dated Aug. 17, 2021
Email from Marques, Anna S. to Beckley, Stuart dated Aug. 7, 2021
Business Certificate 2020-51, Nov. 5, 2020

Business Certificate 80-16, Oct. 28, 2016

Business Certificate 14-11, Feb. 23, 2011

Photo of Current Screener (McCloskey)

Original purchased screener (Pro-Tough) Bill of sale, Feb. 20, 2004
Original purchased screener (Pro-Tough) Photo, with Lyrom logo

te:

File

Town Manager
ZBA

Town Clerk
Paul A. Moryl



TOWN OF WARE BUILDING DEPARTMENT

126 Main Street EGE TIURERTY S
Ware, MA 01082

: 17 202

By —— —
COMPLAINTS SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT POLICY &
PROCEDURE

« Building Officia will investigate and report on all signed complaints

* Investigations on signed complaints may result in enforcement action due o
violations of the Town of Ware bylaws, or the Stafe Building Code

= |f so requested by the complainant the Building Official may write a statement
offinding that no violations exist which grant the complainant a right of appeal

* Verbal complaints will be judged by the leve! of potential danger to public
safety and be acted upon accordingly

* Anonymous phone complaints regarding possible Zoning Bylaw violations may
be acted upon by a Building Official if the possible violation can be easily
observed from a public way. Once a Building Official confirms a zoning violation
exists the Building Official then becomes the complainant

* Anonymous phone complaints regarding possible zoning bylaw violations that
cannot be readily observed from the public way may not be acted on

L]

Violation natices shall be sent {o the person occupying the property and fo the
property owner if different

s Violation notices may be sent
«  Violation notices sh
corrective action

correctviolation

oth by refurn receipt request and by regularma
all outline bylaw or code section infraction, means of

consequences of inaction and a specific timeling 1o

r —~ | oyt =, T
« Oncealetterisma

=
consider this action as ¢

Complaint Address 40 ) &gﬂﬁ&\ﬁk— Ré‘ e

Nature of Compiaint __LAGWA 14 brodhY AP Jg\\;___g\\c@dzﬂ
frean o, ._@wmm covsiiudion, . TRe \ssve 1S b
the loa 5 'atg o eSS, upk ek Sed |, on ste. This
LS "y\etiy\}\{__,quﬁwgwm NS assocm*ce& wie W G 22\

o\ser B e

i : ' - el 1dirona ) z H!/_
B U B 11, L

& ebeﬁﬁ.b\q.iﬂ{q@q;_sgmr& (
sgranre S HAR DA bore . A 17702,

\



Adidtional cormments for Complant RPN & +he PCOCﬁSE-W‘q '
T loatt béve Jj)mé s ke He dC-SC(\{T\LOﬂ
_ t{t)ﬂ”)f\& m{' R U RN S .0 L S

L Eadh Rewows)  [d5-ste podesmg)
Z\ (véWuhon Trodes Opeqtmg e mﬁe)

Action by Building Department: _ e

&_po/m{_ 7o (orplaisd jn Ae Aetler fﬁcm-ié@él% doled
d;/m 23,202/ ~rof 74)1;2([756;' Violat iz



Marﬂues, AnnaS.

From: Margques Anra S

Sent Saturday August 07 2021127 PM
To: Backlzy Stuart

Subject: Fe Loam operatior

Hi Stuart,

Thare |5 3 building permit apolication filed for 319 Palmar Rd A foundation parmit was issued  On the zoning end,

3 la

undar earth removal - thara s an examption that allows for the earth remaova’ at the site of and in conneaction with the

axcavation and grading necessary for the constructizn of a principal or azcessory structure with the approva of asite

plan This work did go through site plan ravisw and was approvad by the Pla~ning Boarc
-Annz

Get Qutlook for 105

From: Backley, Stuart <sbeckley@rtownofwarz cor>
Sent: Saturday, August 7, 2021 12:52 14 PM

To: Marques, Anna S <amarques@rownofware com>
Subject: Fwd: Loam oparation

From: 'Kruckas, Keith' <ckruckas@rownofwarz com»

52 12 AM EDT

Date: August 7, 2221 a1

ul

To: "Becklay Stuast <sbeckle;Btownofwars cams, Marra Jonn morrnBtosncinate €20
Barnes Trish <trishbasras@townofnars com
Subject: Loam operation
/'3 5r2 glz3ta 2 th r
a8 i Thzra has naa i} Jumps 3 32
z3dz golling it Al whiiz bylding R




OBPY
l:-' > k\'\_’) f-I_) i\’,

BUSINESS CERTIFICATE 2020-51

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF WARE
DATE _November 5, 2020

In conformity with the provisions of Chapter One Hundred and Ten, Section Five of the Massachusetts
General Laws, as amended, the undersigned hereby declare(s) thata business under the title of
Was Farm-Farming-Growing & Harvesting Hay-Equipment Repair-General
Contracting-Warehousing and-Storage. and | ivearnck

41 Fisherdick Rd.

is conducted at _

by the following named person(si.

FULL NAME RESIDENCE

Paul 4, Moryl 17 Usstbrook Ave. Ware, MA———

Notary Public completes here:
ersonally appeared/:el‘ure me the above named individualis to complete and siga form,

Thgn p

{20 r\J/ " A f / )

i MM aps G /6\’/}1/)’] — April J L0AD

:“-(ntsr}' ﬂgnamre /‘ V4 & Commndission Expiration Information/Notary Seal
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

—,Lé(m \Ch s in SR S0 O
1/12_.13; £ 5% Date p.L 4 . -{ /a0 z

47 4 A4,
Personally appeared before me the above named ﬁf—{-/ / 8 (Y ki i i / e

and made oath that the foregoing statement is true.

A certificate issued in accordance with this section shall be in force and effect for four (4) years from the date
of issue and shall be renewed each four (4) years thereafter so long uch businas,ﬁh]l be conducted and
/
v

shall lapse and be void unless so renewed. ﬁ ,M
[ @“ 1ix /

November 5, 2024

Expiration Date: _ L gL
Nancy J Talbot - Town Clerk of Ware. MA




BUSINESS CERTIFICATE 80-18

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF WARE

pate COctober 28, 2018

In conformity with the provisions of Chapter One Hundred and Ten, Section Five of the Massachusetts
General Laws, as amended, the undersigned hereby declare(s) that a business under the title of

Was Farm-Farming-Growing & Harvesting Hay-Equipment Repair-General Contracting-
Warehousing and Storage, and Livestock

is conducted at 41 Fisherdick Rd., Ware, MA 01082
by the following named person(s),
FULL NAME RESIDENCE

Paul A. Meryl 17 Westbrook Ave, Ware, MA 01082

si
\;;/‘;:244// 24 7?7;*7/

The Commuonwealth of Massachusets

Hampshirs 5 Date October 28, 2016

1 A Marm, ]
Personally appeaced before me the above named Paul A. Meryl

and made oath that the foregoing statement is true.

A certificate issued in accordance with this section shall be in force and effect for four (4) years from the date

of issue and shall be renewed each four (4) vears thereafter so long as such business shall be conducted and
shall lapse and be void unless so renewed

/7 ¥ i

r / s,
@ e - = SOV -’;/’-1 t? ’;‘_‘:{
Expiration Date: October 2_4,_ Ll ced (2/ 9 / -J—’-Jf. =

Naney J. Talbot - Town Clerk of Ware, MA




-

Th2 Conmroawes.ty =f Hlags s
SPE,
Femary 253, 2011 &4
ke provisisns of Chapter hundred and t:-, Section five of th
i feclars(s) thkat a bisiness under the tit!s

2f VAS Fanr-Famming-Grovirg & Harvesting ba) Eq.n.;rmt FE{ZBJI‘CH'EIEJ. Contracting- Warshousing
i3 conducted at

ard Stordge
41 Fisrerdick Reed, Ware, M 01082 Street

3

3t ams

Number

by tha following named parsnns
RESIDENCE

FULL NAME
17 Westixook Ave, » A 01082

Faul A, Mooyl

nasalth 657 Sigssachusetts

ey &3 4

- -
a=d mads o= that tha Fa-ay s iEgrameam= 4s a
A == oy - ] §= = — =
e : 32 al! k2 farza and affan
S 1£3T0 G 3 %, T =a g a9 L3 - L1 -—a >
B 3 e

.
,
Jur
'}
Ll
e
1
,
;
i
¥
.
{
A
&
5
~}
-
t \
L
g
£y~
"
i







&2 ' bO -8 \

QWW b0 A 3 \|1 X% \m\ﬂ\w -.._L,AHA—HA“ Nash & SOIYy ERRwS
5 i pov - 0, ~

ROUTE 26« RR #1 BOX 31
GCOLEBROOK, NE' £W HAMPSHIRE 03576
Fa= N (603) 237-8857 OR (803) 237-8733 .-
SR S Fax (603) 237-5111

PURCHASER: \HW M___.RN k ¢ i M”umm mN R WE&%HU . Backhoes * Dozers
Payloaders and

ADDRESS: _ \R \\D\uMl " Excavalors (an Makcs)

.“,-.n.an.un.t aﬁ%’iw—ﬂar-ﬂh-@ . Enboia Traciors of Sy
Jought ® Sold * Tradet
373 [ alrmer [of - \1\@?%% ’ g — dOw L

~

o ———————————— I, §

M T 5 ATE: &\h&xmr H§F H\!\lﬂﬂ;m\\t\.u ) DR —— (SERIALNUMBER | S e
M PHONE #: _ Q“_,\Ow \h \Q,\a&w\u (ﬁnﬁ%\%\\ £ \ 00000 \

3

E

s LT SRR i b 1

b
QL
<3
o

=

-f\:.\ e

,\E\ g Mo \m\

W..mm EULSG NADT & JUND, INUC.
BY ,

| e \\\R\

e e e e



|

At




	10-26-22 ZBA Agenda Stamped
	8-24-2022 ZBA Minutes Draft
	9-28-22 ZBA minutes draft
	SP-2022-09 Cleghorn Stamped Legal Notice
	SP-2022-09 Antroy Cleghorn
	V-2022-02 Application
	Revised Site Plans
	Sheets and Views
	8.5 x 11


	3 Units Proposed Plans
	14 Prospect st- FIRST FLOOR
	Sheets and Views
	11 x 17 FIRST


	14 Prospect st-SECOND FLOOR (1)
	Sheets and Views
	11 x 17 SECOND



	Application
	a-2022-01 stamped legal notice
	Cease and desist

